Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: nbaluha@pbcgov.com

Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 12:59 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)
Subject: 034-A - SCBA-EOSTI Comments

Name

Neal A. Baluha

Organization
Palm Beach County Fire Rescue

Email
nbaluha@pbcgov.com

Address

12794 W. Forest Hill Bl. Ste 23
Wellington, Florida 33414
USA

Comments

A test point for the End of Service Time Indicator (EOSTI) is necessary to determine compliance with the
established Regulation. This test point shoule be set in a range of the lowest acceptable egress point
which is currently 20 to 25 percent of rated service time.

This test point should not be implied as a maximum set point standard fo EOSTI. The users Program
Administrator should have the ability to determine at what point above the test point that their EOSTI
should alarm based on their circumstances and operations. Thier considerations should include capacity
of SCBA cylinders and the types of operations performed as a minimum.

I do not feel that their is sufficient justification to distinguish between the Fire Service and Industrial
users. The Program administrators of an industrial application should also have the ability to determine
EOSTI alarm above the minimum test point based on their circumstances.




